

EAA 713 Newsletter August 2024

EAA 713 Club Officers

President – Mike Bond
Vice President – John Stephan
Treasurer – Karl Lampe
Secretary – Cebe Sue Breisch
Newsletter Editor – Suzanne Stephan



- Mike Bond

I hope everyone enjoyed the meeting at Karl Lampe's house and thanks again for all those who prepared the meal and cooked. What a great time we had. The young Eagles event was a real success with some 50 kids flown. Thanks much to all the pilots and ground crew who attended and made it possible. Look forward to warm temperatures as summer is in full swing. You almost need an IFR clearance to fly with all the smoke. Come join us for the next dinner. Looking forward to seeing all your smiling faces.

- Mike Bond



Secretaries Report:

Minutes of July 23, 2024 EAA Board meeting

Mike B opened the meeting with all members present except Fred and Cebe B. The minutes were read and approved. Karl presented the balances: EAA Scholarship Fund \$7,052.75 and General Fund \$12,220.98. Karl reported that a EAA member donated \$1,000 to the scholarship fund at the EAA July general meeting held at his home, and that Chapter 713 earned \$154 from the Laurel MT Young Eagle event this month. There was some discussion about the future success of the Financial Challenge for the scholarship program due to the anonymous donor matching the chapters donations for every dollar until we reach

\$10,000. John S approved the report and Mike B seconded the motion. John B stated that the topic for Aviation Safety for next month's August newsletter is Avoiding Self-induced emergencies. He stated that there are two ways to crash the airplane – fuel exhaustion and fuel starvation. He stressed the importance of detailed management during any flight and there was some discussion on other topics such as carburetor icing and hypoxia.

The board reviewed EAA member Ted Ajax's notes regarding the Young Eagles event held in Laurel MT July. The issues included: needed improvement of airfield management including communication and having a cordoned off area on the ramp; Young Eagle registration needs to begin much earlier, and families need to be staged in one designated area behind the flight line; pilots need to remain close to the airplanes and also receive a taxi diagram of the field. All board members agreed that Cody EAA Chapter 713 might need to take complete control of Young Eagles events in the future to insure a more organized event at Laurel MT with improved safety and efficiency for ground control, flight departures and paper work. Chuck reported that YRA T-hangar project continues to be stalled due to roof construction issues. YRA board was not in favor of recently proposed solution, and lawyers are involved in the conflict, including an aviation law firm in Denver. It is possible that the hangars will be

completed in 4 weeks if a solution is found in the next meeting. Otherwise, the project might not be done for another 16 weeks, leading to possible revenue losses and losing tenants.

Chuck also reported that Ken F has the completed brochures and letter for scholarship fundraisers and he plans to meet with financial planners with this information and report back at the next board meeting.

John S reviewed dinner plans for dinner meeting August 13 and stated the presentation are pending for this dinner. Board members discussed the food, volunteers and other plans for upcoming Wings and Wheels event on Sat Aug 16. This will be brought up at the Tues Aug 13 dinner meeting. The next scheduled board meeting is August 27 at 0830am. Respectfully submitted Suzanne E Stephan

- Karl Lampe



Scholarship Fund - \$7,052.75

General Fund - \$12,220.98.

Karl's Korner

A Big thank you all for coming to our home last month. A great time was had by all. Great food and outstanding

comradery. The kickoff for inspiring support for the scholarship fund occurred. Someone was inspired and a nice generous donation was received that evening. Appreciated.

Wings and Wheels is happening on the 17th of August. Plan on meeting at the hangar on Friday at 1400 to load up ALL the support materials (tables, chairs, grills, supplies). Will be setting up at the Powell airport afterwards. I'll be spending the evening at the airport for the early start, 0600, on Saturday. If you are there by 0630 to help cook and serve it would be great. See you on Tuesday the 13th to finalize details. Karl



- Chuck WalkerMembership News

Membership is open to all, from aviation enthusiasts to aircraft owners, pilots and builders. Annual dues are \$20 for the entire_family. They can be paid at a monthly meeting or mailed to EAA Chapter 713, P.O. Box 841, Cody, WY 82414-0841. All are welcome to join our aviation community. Current membership stands at 63.

YRA Board News

Regarding T-hangar occupancy, there still is no agreed upon solution to the roof panel problem and thus no estimate of when occupancy might become available. However, Choice Aviation has agreed to honor the monthly T-hangar rate and, on a space available basis, accommodate those who need hangar space now. If interested, call Breanna Claudson at Choice 587-9262.



***EAA DINNER MEETING**

Tues August 13 at 6pm!!!

Please join us for Mexican casserole Western Style, served with corn chips and salsa.

Side dishes or deserts are appreciated!



Safety Briefing

John Brouillette's topic for Aviation Safety at the August meeting is Avoiding Self-induced emergencies. He referred to an article in April 2024 issue of General Aviation that stated there are two ways to crash the airplane – fuel exhaustion and fuel starvation.



Photo by Jim LaRowe of J Stephan Cessna 185

*August 17 Powell WY Wings and Wheels Airshow and Drag Race



- **★**EAA CHAPTER 713 will provide a breakfast at the Wings and Wheels event **on Sat. Aug. 17. Volunteers are needed** for cooking and cleaning up.
- **★Volunteers are needed Fri Aug 16 at 2 p.m. at the EAA hangar** to load up tables, chairs and other supplies for the event.
- **★ August 23 Green River WY Airshow**



For more information, please contact Mark Westenskow, 307-872-0525

mwestenskow@grwyo.org

* Sunday Breakfast at EAA chapter 713



EVERY SUNDAY at **7am** at the **EAA Hangar**, please join us for a **\$5 hot breakfast!** Eggs to order, toast, blueberry pancakes, sausage, coffee and orange juice! The EAA community gathers each Sunday for lively discussions!

Photo-Editor Input:

Last Month's meeting was a good turn-out and as usual the food was great!

I'll just let the pictures do the talking this month as I'm already running out of time - enjoy a few pictures:

Smash Burgers!



Tasty Burgers!



Amazing Karl!



Karl giving tours of the partially underground garden





Almost ready!



Go Navy!



Beautiful Day for 'Smash Burgers'



Our Chef at work!



This was really quite a meal

Young Eagle Day at Laurel, MT



John Stephan enroute to Cody...slowed up so Fred could get a picture...check that AOA



Setting things up



Young Eagle Ladies!



Perre's 206 Flying Eagles



Fred's 172 ready to go!



What it's all about!



Happy Young Eagles



Mike Martin flew his Navion for Eagles



Mike Bond monitoring flights



John Stephan off to Laurel Taken by Fred



Fred's 172 enroute home! Taken by Fred

Last Month's Quiz
Question:
Name the aircraft and gunsight:



Revi C/12D gunsight



BF-109G-10

OK here's this month's stumper: Name the aircraft?





Ladies and Gentlemen -See you at this month's meeting...

And remember - Fly Safe! Fred